From: O'Donnell, Arthur J.
Sent: 9/6/2012 9:27:33 AM
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(californiadockets@pacificorp.com); 'DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com'
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(davidmorse9@gmail.com); Wetstone, Brad
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Cc: Charkowicz, Ed (ed.charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Dalal, Shaibya'
(SDalal@sfwater.org)

Bcec:

Subject: Courtesy Workshop Reminder and Remote information Storage-LTPP to RA
Service List

Hello,

Just a reminder of tomorrow’s Joint Workshop on Friday, September 7, in the CPUC
Auditorium,

With information below for remote participation via teleconference and Webinar
access.

The format will be a series of presentations from key stakeholders.

We anticipate that there will be a vehicle for comments on these issues after the
workshop, and will provide more information on Sept. 7.

Energy Division Staff

Public Workshop Notice: Energy Division Workshop on Meeting Resource Needs as Determined in the
2012 L TPP with Preferred Resources
September 7, 2012 California Public Utilities Commission
9:30 am — 4 pm 505 Van Ness Avenue. Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Street)
San Francisco

Conference Phone Line: 1-866-758-1675
Participant Code: 3481442

AGENDA

The 2012 LTPP (R.12-03-014) may determine new resources are needed {o meet Local Capacity
Requirements and System Need. This workshop will explore the definition and valuation of energy
products and resources that can meet Local Capacity Requirements and System Need, including
preferred resources such as storage, demand response, and distributed generation alongside
conventional generation. Furthermore, the workshop may explore potential procurement targets for
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energy storage being determined in the Storage Proceeding (R.10-12-007). Contact Arthur O’'Donnell
(415-703-1184) or Nat Skinner (415-703-1393).

Topic: Energy Storage Proceeding (R10-12-007) Workshop I
Date: Friday, September 7, 2012

Time: 9:30 am, Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco)
Meeting Number: 742 772 641

Meeting Password: storage

To start or join the online meeting

Go to
https://van.webex. com/van/L.php?ED=188243962&UID=491292852& PW=NYTMxZTQ4Y Tcy&RT=MiMO

Teleconference information

1-866-758-1675, participant passcode: 3481442
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